andie Martel

From: Christa Johnson - Town Manager
Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 5:04 PM
To: Roberta Feliciano; Cyndie Martel
Subject: FW: 7 Willow Road Project
Attachments: SKM_450i241008165300.pdf

For the record

Christa Johnson

Town Manager, Town of Ross
PO Box 320

Ross, CA 94957-0320
415-453-1453 x107
cjohnson@townofross.org

From: Jim Partridge <jpartridge@sei.us.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 5:00 PM

To: CouncilAll <towncouncil@townofross.org>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 7 Willow Road Project

To the Town Council of Ross:

| would like to extend my support on the appeal of Mr. Jeff Lucas on his project. | feel that the change on his home
project is not detrimental to the environment and neighborhood. The removal of a non-native tree isaplus. | ask
that you give your every consideration to approve that project.

Respectfully,

James Partridge, Civil Engineer
Address is in attached document



